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Sent: 01 April 2021 13:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Marlborough court, Macclesfield
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To whom it may concern,

| write today to express my concerns for the application of fiore mio to allow late live music and use of courtyard for
bar purposes, as a resident of_using the courtyard as a entertainment area has previously caused issues
with litter, swearing and noise levels. With this is mind | strongly object to the use of the courtyard for
entertainment purposes from the restaurant. Also with the buildings being mainly a “open plan” layout the noise
levels will disturb sleep throughout the week.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone



